
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE:   June 20, 2018 
 
TO:   All Potential Qualifiers 
 
FROM:   Penny Owens, Assistant Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville 
 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 2 to RFP – In-Building Distributed Antenna System (DAS) 
   for the Knoxville Convention Center 
 
RFPS TO BE OPENED: July 2, 2018 at 11:00:00 a.m. (Eastern Time) 
 
This addendum is being published to address the following questions received regarding the above 
referenced RFP. This addendum becomes a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
specifications as noted. 
 
Question #1:  In addition to this Public Safety 700/800 MHz iDAS …We would be very interested in 
learning if the city also has a need for:  A Cellular in-Building DAS to address the Verizon, AT&T , T-
Mobile and Sprint wireless services coverage inside the property? 
 
Response: No, that is a completely different system and the City is not interested in addressing cellular 
signal. 
 
Question #2:  It would also be great if someone @ the convention center could possibly provide us a 
roof access for a bit of time as we need to confirm the location of the antenna systems in which we may 
need to install at your convention center. 
 
Response: This will be included as part of the pre-proposal meeting on June 19. 
 
Question #3:  Also, we are hoping you might have specific floor plans you listed on pages 26-29 on the 
RFP electronically? 
 
Response: We have been unable to locate them at this time but will post them if they become available. 
 
Question #4:  The RFP references "700/800 Mhz communications" and the frequencies listed are all in 
the 800 Mhz range. Are you looking for a system that covers both bands or just the 800 band? 
 
Response:  The City only requires the 800 MHz band but included the 700 MHz band for mutual aid 
purposes. 
 
Question #5:  Will the Pre-Proposal Meeting take place on Tuesday, June 19, 2018 at 2:00 p.m.? Is this a 
mandatory meeting in order to place a bid? 
 



Response:  Yes, the meeting will take place on Tuesday, June 19, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. and it is not a 
mandatory meeting. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 2 


